
RFQ 720 Equipment for MOI Republic of Serbia, FFP
Update I Questions and Answers
5 October 2021
Answers are provided in red letters:

1. In the ANNEX 1 of the tender documentation, on page 7 where the Technical specifications of the requested/offered goods are defined, in the description of the item 1 – Desktop PC, under category “Ports”, it is stated that the PC has to be equipped with 2x PCI slots. Since the new generations of PCs come with the updated/newer communication interface technology, please confirm that the offer which does not include 2x PCI slots will be accepted as a valid one.

Please note that AMENDMENT TO THE RFQ 720 document has been published with the amended “Technical Specifications for Goods“, Item 1. Desktop PC

2. On the RFQ 720 document question about ANNEX 1: SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS AND OFFERED SPECIFICATIONS- Whether the required ports can go with a usb hub / adapter?

Please note that AMENDMENT TO THE RFQ 720 document has been published with the amended “Technical Specifications for Goods“, Item 1. Desktop PC

Update II 
6 October 2021
3. The quantity of required goods is not indicated in ANNEX 1: SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS AND OFFERED SPECIFICATIONS. Should it be considered as 1 for all items?

Please note that the requested quantities can be found in Anex3 TECHNICAL AND FINANCIAL OFFER – GOODS/SIMPLE SERVICES. The required quantity for each item is 30.

Update III
11 October 2021
[bookmark: _Hlk84840791]4. Whether acceptable Print Speed (A4 bwp/min)- 45ppm?

As stated in RFQ 720 document in the ANNEX 1: SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS AND OFFERED SPECIFICATIONS, Technical Specifications for Goods, ‘Printer’, Print Speed (A4 bwp/min): must be ≥ 50ppm.

5.  Whether acceptable for Additional toners: Original toners for printing 30900 pages with 5% coverage (initial + additional toners = 30900 pages
As stated in RFQ720 document in the ANNEX 1: SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS AND OFFERED SPECIFICATIONS, Technical Specifications for Goods, ‘Printer’, Additional toners: Original toners for printing 33000 pages with 5% coverage (initial + additional toners = 33000 pages) must be provided. 
6. In the ANNEX 1 of the tender documentation, on page 8 where the Technical specifications of the requested/offered goods are defined, in the description of the item 3 – Printer, under category “Paper type”, it is stated that the device has to be able to perform printing on vinyl and clean film dimensions 206x97 mm using Manual Feed. In order to offer the most suitable printing device we need additional information regarding the printing capacity, more precisely, what is the planned printing volume for the period covered by requested 2-year warranty? 

As stated in RFQ720 document in the ANNEX 1: SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS AND OFFERED SPECIFICATIONS, Technical Specifications for Goods, ‘Printer’, Supplies: maintenance kits, image units, pc units, photoconductors, etc. necessary for printing 450.000 pages must be provided. 

7.  What would be the standardized / acceptable printing medium (vinyl)?

Any regular printable vinyl.

Update IV
13 October 2021
8. Desktop PC – you specified: min. 2x PCIe, 2x PCI, 1x VGA, 1x DVI or HDMI, 8x USB 2.0 4x USB 3.0, 1 x RJ45 (1GB LAN), 1x RS-232, 1x LPT, Can you give us a preferred model for PC, so we can try to find that on our market because this amount of USB slot are impossible to find for PC Case on our market?

Amendment to the RFQ 720 with the updated specifications for Desktop PC has been published on 5 October 2021

9. Printer – Printer speed 50ppm, will you accept printers with slower printing speed?

As stated in RFQ 720 document in the ANNEX 1: SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS AND OFFERED SPECIFICATIONS, Technical Specifications for Goods, ‘Printer’, Print Speed (A4 bwp/min): must be ≥ 50ppm.


